CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING June 1, 2021 Zoom Virtual Meeting

- **THOSE IN ATTENDANCE:** Terri DiBacco, Lay Director; Father William Weary, Spiritual Advisor; Deacon Greg Amarante, Assistant Spiritual Advisor. Chairpersons in attendance: Roberta Davis, Richard Druffner, Roseann Guerrini, Ann Marie Segilia, Tina Stryker. Other Committee Members in attendance: Harris Kalemtis, Helena Paul. Guests in attendance: Dan Brown, Bill Benning, Robbie Kalemtis, Bill Parker, Garrison Price, John Rossi.
- NOT IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Borza
- Opening prayer

• LAY DIRECTOR

- o Terri DiBacco opened meeting.
- Minutes for the May, 2021 meeting were accepted as submitted. Rose Guerrini offered the motion and was seconded by Roberta Davis.

o TREASURER REPORT

- The May, 2021, beginning checkbook balance was \$2,382.56 and ending balance \$2,027.56.
- Report was accepted as submitted. Motion was offered by Tina Stryker and seconded by Roberta Davis.
- The possibility of having fundraisers this year was discussed.
- The yearly budget was submitted. If anyone has something that needs to be included in the Annual Budget, please contact Richard Druffner.
- The fee for the 3 Day weekends may need to be increased to \$250.

• PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

• Sponsorship workshop is being planned.

• CURSILLO COMMITTEE:

- o Tony Devlin has resigned as Chair for the Cursillo Committee
- Christian Retreat Center Men's 104th Winter Dates: January 20 23, 2022
- Father Mowery will be the Spiritual Advisor for the Men's Weekend.
- Women's 100th winter weekend: March 3 6, 2022 at Mariawald Retreat Center.
- o Bishop Ronald Gainer will be Spiritual Advisor for the Women's Weekend.

• POST CURSILLO

• Virtual Ultreya will be held Monday, June 28, 2021. Date is being changed until the last Monday of the month so that the Year of Discernment Gatherings and Ultreyas are not a day apart.

• SCHOOL OF LEADERS

- Next Gathering will be June 6 and June 20, 2021. The last Gathering was May 2, 2021, with 22 participants.
- Terri DiBacco had asked past participants of the Year of Discernment Gatherings questions pertaining to the presentation, attendance, etc., of these events. She had 9 replies and most liked the Virtual gatherings. Some, unfortunately, have family commitments on Sunday evenings and are unable to attend.

• COMMUNICATIONS

• Nothing new to report

• OTHER BUISINESS

- Elections were held for the positions of Chairperson for Lay Director Elect, Pre-Cursillo, and Secretary/Communications.
- Nominations submitted for these Chair positions prior to the June 1st meeting and reviewed and interviewed by the Election Sub Committee were: Pre Cursillo—Tina Stryker (Current Chair), Dave Marazzo, Clem Ciccarelli. Communications/Secretary--Ann Marie Segilia (Current Chair), Garrison Price. Lay Director Elect—Bill Parker, Bill Benning, Dave Marrazzo, and Clem Ciccarelli.
- Several of the nominated candidates did not meet the requirements set forth in the Diocese of Harrisburg Cursillo Movement By-laws. However, nominations were still accepted at the June 1st meeting.
- Tina Stryker will remain Chair of the Pre Cursillo-Committee by a vote of 6-0. Clem Ciccarelli was the other nominee. Ann Marie Segilia will remain as Chair for Communications/Secretary by a vote of 6-0. Garrison Price was the other nominee. Bill Benning was nominated for the Lay Director Position but was not accepted by a vote of 6-0. The Lay Director Elect Position will remain open at least through the end of the year. At that time if there are active members available to fill this spot, one may be appointed by the Lay Director.
- On May 12, 2021, a meeting was held with Terri DiBacco, Rose Guerrini and Father Weary along with NACG regarding OMCC and what has transpired over the years. Mexico will retain OMCC status through 2022 due to the pandemic.
- The Hartman Center in Milroy is currently on the market for \$1.8 Million. Discussion was held regarding an anonymous donor who may wish to give money to help Cursillo with the purchase of this Center so that the Cursillo Movement in the Harrisburg Diocese would have a permanent facility to hold weekends. More discussion, and prayer is, needed.
- Next Secretariat meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 6, 2021. The meeting will be virtual on zoom.

Respectfully submitted, Ann Marie Segilia Secretary